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From: Bruner, Douglas

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 10:34 AM

To: Snead, Paul

Cc: vince.vermeul@pnl.gov; Bryce, Robert W; Moser, Michelle; Schaaf, Robert; Smith, Michael
Alan; ellen.kennedy@pnl.gov; LevyCOL Resource

Subject: Teleconference - Levy and Shearon Harris

Attachments: image001.png

Paul,

I would like to schedule a teleconference for Friday, September 11, at 1:00 pm EDT to discuss the topic
below. Also, Don Palmrose has issues regarding Shearon Harris that he would like to discuss during this
same call. Information to call into the teleconference is as follows:

Toll Free Number: 888-324-3185
Participant Passcode: 44838

Thanks,

Doug Bruner

From: Smith, Michael Alan [mailto:michael.smith@pnl.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 7:34 PM

To: Bruner, Douglas

Cc: Moser, Michelle; Vermeul, V R (Vince); Bryce, Robert W

Subject: Levy: question regarding groundwater supplemental response of July 29

Doug,

Would it be possible to schedule a call for this week (Thursday or Friday) with PEF to discuss supplemental RAI response
of July 29. We have questions about apparent discrepancy between actual field data and the groundwater model results
(difference of 15-25 feet). Vince Vermeul believes this can be clarified with discussion between himself and Jeff Lehnen
(CH2MHill).

Vince may not be available next week, but is available anytime Thursday/Friday this week, except Thursday 9-10 and 4-
4:30 PDT.

Thanks,
--Michael

Michael Smith CHP
Scientist
Energy and Environment Directorate

Pacific Northwest National Laboratory
902 Battelle Boulevard

P.O. Box 999, MSIN K3-54

Richland, WA 99352 USA

Tel: 509-372-4788

Fax: 509-375-2019
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